mm Fleicher, Heald & Hildreth

1300 NORTH 17th STREET, 11th FLOOR
ARLINGTON, VIRGINIA 22209

OFFICE: (703) 812-0400
FAX: (703) 812-0486
www.fhhlaw.com
www.commlawblog.com

CHENG-YI LIU
(703) 812-0478
liu@fhhlaw.com

January 13, 2017
Via Electronic Filing
Ms. Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street SW
Washington DC 20554

Re:  WT Docket No. 10-153, Amendment of Part 101 to Facilitate Wireless Backhaul
Notice of Ex Parte Presentation

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On Wednesday, January 11, 2017, Mitchell Lazarus and Cheng-yi Liu of Fletcher, Heald & Hildreth,
PLC, as counsel for the Fixed Wireless Communications Coalition, Inc. (FWCC), met with Blaise Scinto, John
Schauble, Peter Daronco, Brian Wondrack, Stephen Buenzo, and Christoper Andes (last two by telephone) of
the Wireless Telecommunications Bureau’s Broadband Division to discuss the FWCC’s positions in the above-
referenced docket with respect to the Fixed Service (FS) issues listed below.

On each topic below we very briefly reiterated the views previously set out in the FWCC’s pleadings
without presenting any new data or arguments.

e support of rule changes to allow 2-foot category B antennas in the 13 GHz band

e support for clarification of 47 C.F.R. § 101.103 and/or 101.115(f) on correcting interference by
reducing EIRP at 11 GHz

e opposition to intermediate antenna upgrades between Category B and A
e support for wider channels in the 3.7 — 4.2 GHz band
e support of Mimosa’s proposal for wider channels in the 23 GHz band

e support for broader conditional authority in the 23 GHz band and expedited Federal/non-Federal
coordination
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e support for rule changes to permit smaller antennas in the 71-76/81-86 GHz bands (category B) and
a waiver pending the rulemaking

e support for an amendment of the 71-76/81-86 GHz rules to require construction notifications and
allow amending of registrations

e opposition to abolishing the Category B minimum antenna standards
e support for private users sharing with federal users at 7125-8500 MHz
e support for service rules at 102-109.5 GHz

Please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned for any questions.

Respectfully submitted,
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Cheng-yi Liu

Mitchell Lazarus

Counsel for the Fixed Wireless
Communications Coalition, Inc.

cc (via email): Meeting Participants



